## Ran Gil

## Digital\_Graphic Designer



## **ABOUT**

An efficient, problem solving designer with over 15 years of experience in Graphic design, a sharp eye for asthetics and a great attention to details. Values creating intuitive and useful products that puts 050-868-0766

rangilter@gmail.com

in www.linkedin.com/in/ran-gil

Portfolio: http://rangil.site

## **EXPERIENCE**

the user first.

2022 - present | Shibumi (a Business Intelligence Agency) **Digital Designer** 

A one-man digital design department, which is responsible for all the digital assests of the firm, in charge of building, maintating and designing all the websites owned by the company, and any other digital/graphic element that needs designing, including Biz Dev presentations, mailers, Instagram/Linkedin ads, and logos.

2007 - 2021 | Beiman-Cohen-Biran (an exhibition Design Studio) **Graphic Designer** 

A one-man graphic design department, which was responsible for the visual elements of hundreds of exhibition booths around the world, from the initial sketches to the stage of sending the graphic files to the producers.

A team player who always managed at least 7 projects at a time, so working under pressure was a standard, constant element of the job.

www.beiman-cohen-biran.com/works

EDUCATION

2021 | John Bryce UI/UX Certificate

2002-2005 | Shenkar College of Engineering and Design

**B.Design - Visual communication design** 

LANGUAGES

• **Hebrew** Native

• English Excellent

**SKILLS** 

• Adobe Illustrator Full Proficiency

• Adobe Photoshop Full Proficiency

• Elementor/Wordpress Full Proficiency

• Figma Very Good Proficiency

• Wix Very Good Proficiency

2006 - 2007 I Landau Design (an exhibition Design Studio)

**Graphic Designer**